From: Bern Lefson

To: CityCouncilListPublic

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Interim Council Election
Date: Saturday, January 29, 2022 1:35:16 PM
All,

I would like to state that the most qualified individual seeking the Interim Council position is
Dianna MacDonald. She knows how government agencies work. There will be a very short
learning curve for her. Her involvement in many different aspects of our community is a plus
as are her skills in public finance. I recommend she be your choice.

Bern Lefson
Santa Rosa, CA 954009.



From: Judie Coleman

To: CityCouncilListPublic

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Please Select James DeVore for District 3
Date: Thursday, February 3, 2022 11:22:35 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi there City Council!
Have reviewed all the applications/resumes and talked to people who know people, and have

concluded James DeVore would be the best representative for Oakmont.
Thank you,

Judie

Judie Coleman






